
Burscough Town Council
Planning and Footpaths Committee
Wednesday 3rd March 2021 at 7pm on Zoom Conferencing

Present

Cllr Bailey Chairman
Cllr Kennedy
Cllr Bell
Cllr Crawford
Cllr Schofield
Cllr Hardisty
Cllr Ryley
Jackie Maguire Clerk
Sheila Gill Deputy Clerk

MINUTES

1.	<p>Welcome. The Chairman of this Committee opened the meeting, welcoming all Councillors present. It was noted that this was the first meeting since Cllr Taylor's resignation.</p>
2.	<p>Apologies for Absence. None.</p>
3.	<p>Disclosure of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interest. None.</p>
4.	<p>Minutes of the Previous Meeting of 13th January 2021. <i>(the meeting in February 2021 was cancelled due to the Clerk being unwell)</i> The minutes were then agreed as a true record of the meeting and were proposed by Cllr Schofield and seconded by Cllr Ryley.</p>
5.	<p>Adjournment for Residents Points of Interest. None.</p>
6.	<p>Adjournment for Comments from West Lancashire Borough Council. None.</p>
7.	<p>Consider Planning Applications.</p> <p>2021/0074/FUL – 300 Liverpool Road: No objections raised.</p> <p>2021/0096/FUL – 1 Coach House Court: No objections raised.</p> <p>2021/0104/FUL – The Coach House, 263 Liverpool Road: Burscough Town Council submitted the following comments. We would like West Lancashire Borough Council to add an extra condition regarding the protection of the copper beach tree whilst the works are carried out. Otherwise, no objections raised.</p> <p>L/2021/0073/AAA/ DC/2021/00163 – Consultation with a Sefton adjoining authority – Land West of Marine Drive North of Crossens Way Southport. Clerk to contacted North Meols Parish Council to offer support, although no objections had been raised by North Meols Parish Council.</p>

	<p>2021/0163/FUL – Moss Farm, Crabtree Lane: No objection raised.</p> <p>8. Comments Burscough Flood Group. No other comments.</p> <p>9. Urgent Planning Matters. None</p> <p>10 Footpath Matters. It was noted that a resident had made a complaint in writing regarding some impassable footpaths, the resident was invited to the meeting but did not attend. These were discussed at length and the following actions agreed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Clerk to organise cut back of hedges and replace sign on FP 8 -18-120 and FP8 –18 -119, along the brook at bungalow Crabtree Lane.• No problems noted on FP112, FP113. (ongoing drainage scheme work)• Clerk to organise to replace the sign at FP 8-18-115 and FP 8-18 -116.• The Chairman of the Town Council would respond to the resident via email. <p>Next Meeting organised 7th April 2021.</p> <p>Meeting closed at 7:40pm</p> <p>Meeting closed 7:50PM</p> <p>Next meeting 3rd February 2021- Cancelled due to illness.</p>	
--	---	--